

English Teacher's Portfolio



Date: September 02, 2015

Zacharova - Marshallkina Valeriya Valeryevna

English Teacher at Kainar Baccalaureate School



Personal Data



Professional English Teacher.

The accomplished career reflects several years' experience in the English Language Teaching, pedagogical leadership, psychology and academic interests, areas of expertise, such as problems of linguistics, theory of translation, as well as modern methods of English teaching.

I have passed the special purpose courses and trainings attached to the University of Brighton, UK; Toronto Language Academy, Canada; ICS Group, Florida, USA and others.

Attendee of the list of international scholarly conferences for linguistics and various methods of English Language Teaching.



Education and Training

1994 – 1999 Almaty State University named after Abai

International Affairs Department. Honours Degree with Distinction.

2009 – 2011 Kazakh State Women's Pedagogical University.

Pedagogics and Psychology Faculty.

2005 – Saint Michael's College, Wells, UK. English Course.

2006 - EF, Brighton, UK. IELTS Preparation Course.

2007 - University of St. Andrews, Scotland, UK. ESL Course.



КАЗАХСКИЙ НАЦИОНАЛЬНЫЙ
ПЕДАГОГИЧЕСКИЙ УНИВЕРСИТЕТ ИМЕНИ АБАЯ



Education and Training

2008 – Toronto Language Academy, Toronto, Canada. Business Women Course.

2009 - Language Academy, Florida, USA. TOEFL Preparation Course.

2010 - Brighton University, Brighton, UK.

“English as a Second Language” Course.

2011 - Foreign Languages Academy, NY, New-York, USA.

TOEFL Preparation Course.

2012 - ICS Group, Florida, USA. Theoretical and practical course for English teaching / English Instructor.

2013 – Exeter University, Exeter, UK. IELTS Preparation Course.



Employment

1998 – 2000 Radonezh Private School, Almaty, Kazakhstan.

Position: English Teacher.

2000 – 2007 Daulet Private School, Almaty, Kazakhstan.

Position: English Teacher.

2007 – 2010 Zeinep Private School, Almaty, Kazakhstan.

Position: English Teacher.

2010 – 2013 Kainar Baccalaureate School, Almaty, Kazakhstan.

Position: English Teacher.

2013 - 2015 ICS Group. Warsaw, Poland; Aberdeen, UK.

Position: English Instructor for Corporate Trainings.

2015 – to present. Kainar Baccalaureate School.

Positions: English Teacher. Language Center Manager.



International Courses and Overseas Education

In order to learn English, then think, speak and write to fluently, a student shall have a practice and to be in the English speaking environment. Within several years, students of Kainar Baccalaureate School used to visit the USA and the UK during their winter and summer holidays and to attend language courses thereto. Several hours a day at really nice class rooms and lecture rooms with experienced teachers from the well-known Universities and Colleges, as well as familiarity with culture, traditions and some activities during their family-stay accommodation lead to language improvement, acquisition of knowledge, conversance with the English literature, personal development and meeting international friends. Upon their graduation and courses completion, each student took qualifications and collected international certificates, that play a significant role during admission, university and/or college entrance. Since 2005 through 2015, 237 students from Kazakhstan passed language courses abroad (USA, UK, Canada, Germany, Switzerland, New Zealand and etc) under my supervision.



Achievements

The English Language brings huge opportunities for further study and development, but in order to succeed in it, a student must work hard. Many students, who understood that and really worked hard, now have a high score of English and are the students of the well-known Institutes and Universities in Kazakhstan and abroad, such as:

1. KIMEP University, Almaty, Kazakhstan.
2. UIB, University of International Business, Almaty, Kazakhstan.
3. The California State University, LA, California, United States.
4. Auckland University of Technology, Auckland, Australia.
5. Lincoln University, Lincoln, Canterbury, New Zealand.
6. Miami Dade College, Miami, Florida, United States.
7. Boston University, Boston, MA, United States.

and many other Universities.



**My slogan and motto for my
English Language Teaching:
Small steps, Big results.**